ASHLEY PIRES

Chico, CA 95973

https://www.ashmediacreations.com/

(401) 771-9743 • ashleypires2021@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Dedicated and diligent professional who enjoys producing music and making sound come together in a unique way. Enjoyment for working in graphic design, animations and video editing while creating eye catching posters and videos. 6+ years of experience in music arts working with multiple musicians. Three years of experience creating posters and digital signage.

Software: Premiere Pro, Pro Tools, After Effects, Illustrator, Pro Tools, DaVinci Resolve, MS Office Suite and familiar with Photoshop

Relevant Coursework: Video Techniques/Studio, Digital Production Techniques, Digital Editing, Field Shooting/Lighting, Studio Production, Motion Graphics, Intro to Digital Audio, Audio Recording, Color Grading, From Pre to Post, Visual Design, Radio

EDUCATION

New England Institute of Technology, East Greenwich, Rhode Island

Bachelor's in science degree in Digital Media Production Associate in science degree in Digital Media Production

- GPA 3.53, Earned Dean's List two terms in college
- Completed a short film in 10 weeks with a small group of students.
- Completed a promotional video for an outside client as a capstone project independently.

RELATED PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance Photographer, New England

December 2021 – Present

- Scheduled appointments with clients.
- Communicated to clients through the whole process to accomplish exactly what they wanted.
- Sorted through and edited the hundreds of photos after the session.

Groovin' You Entertainment

May 2023- Present

Sound Engineer

- Travel to locations over New England.
- Set up equipment provided for the bands and for the wedding ceremonies.
- Ensure a proper sound check for mic levels and IEM.
- Broke down equipment in a timely manner.

New England Institute of Technology, East Greenwich, RI *Graphic Designer, Student Activities* December 2021 - September 2024

- Create posters and digital signage for school events.
- Help set up events and make ensure they run smoothly for students.

Continued

Courthouse Center for The Arts, West Kingstown, RI *Head Sound Engineer*

June 2022 - October 2022

- Set up equipment that is provided for bands.
- Ensured proper sound check before show. Operated sound board during performances.
- Broke down and put away equipment.

Hope Church, Cranston, RI

September 2017 - December 2021

Sound Engineer – Volunteer

- Produced music for full band. Maintained sound quality throughout performance.
- Mixed instruments and vocals together.
- Ensured microphones and instruments were set at proper levels.
- Ran sound checks.
- Gained training to become head sound engineer.

ADDITIONAL EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

CVS, Warwick, RI

January 2020 – December 2021

Customer Service

- Greet Customers and help with any questions
- Operate automated check-out and front store cash registers
- Assist with truck and stocking shelves

Faith Hill Farm, East Greenwich, RI

April 2017 – September 2017

Tacker

- Tacked horses.
- Led and taught Trudeau lessons.
- Fed and watered 35 horses. Made sure farm was kept clean.

AWARDS

- Potter League for Animals First Place Winner Artist Category Born to Be Wild
- American Equestrian League Nationals 3rd Place and Honorable Mention
- Warwick Area Career and Technical Center Junior Duck Stamp Honoree
- American Heritage Girls Dolley Madison Level Award, God, and Life Award